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Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 12:25 PM

To: ‘Gary Larson’

Cc: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD; Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD
Subject: RE: Dennis Langlitz/ACO No. 225

Gary — | looked into the bonding situation for Mr. Langlitz. Dorothy Phillips received the financial assurance for the Saladar Unit
#1 in this afternoon’s mail. It has not yet been reviewed for approval.

Mr. Langlitz has additional bonding issues. He has a total of three fee wells that require financial assurances (one of them is the
Saladar Unit #1). He posted single well bonds for the three wells some time ago. The amounts required for single well bonds
went up January 1, 2008, so all three bonds need to be replaced with financial assurances in the correct amounts, not just the
bond for the Saladar Unit #1. He has been out of compliance on the financial assurance issue for almost six months.

Saladar Unit #2 needs $5690
Saladar Unit #11 needs $5707

Although | would be willing to give Mr. Langlitz an extension of time to comply with ACO 225, | will need to have him post the
additional financial assurances for the #2 and the #11, or demonstrate that he is in the process of doing so. Until he posts
financial assurances in the correct amounts for those wells, he will be in violation, and Will Jones will not be able to approve the
MIT tests.

Gail

From: Gary Larson [mailto:glarson@hinklelawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 10:41 AM

To: Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD

Cc: langlitz@pvtnetworks.net

Subject: Dennis Langlitz/ACO No. 225

Gail,
As we discussed during our telephone conversation yesterday, I've requested, on behalf of Dennis Langlitz,

a month-long extension of the final deadline in ACO No. 225. Attached is a letter formally requesting the
extension of time.

I'm available to discuss this matter at your convenience.
Thanks, Gary

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE .

This message (including attachments) is subject to attorney-client privilege or is otherwise a confidential
communication from the law firm of Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Martin, LLP, that is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of
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the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are
not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately
notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or
reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.

Gary W. Larson

Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Martin, L.L.P.
218 Montezuma

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone: (505) 982-4554

Fax: (505) 982-8623

E-Mail: glarson@hinklelawfirm.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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